From: Naidu, Raj
Sent: 7/30/2010 2:21:49 PM

To: [Redacted |: Paul
Thomas (Paul. Thomas@sce.com); Tom Victorine (tom_victorine@sjwater.com);
Bill McDonald (billmcdonald@gswater.com); Jan Kooy (JKooy(@calwater.com);
Lawrence M. Morales (Larry@epwater.com); Robert T. Adcock
(tom@alcowater.com)

Stan Ferraro (sferraro@calwater.com); Bill McDonald
(billmcdonald@gswater.com); Bill C. Gedney (wcgedney@gswater.com); George
Belhumeur (george belhumeur@sjwater.com); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Jack Hawks
[Redacted _ | Switzer, Keith (KSwitzer@gswater.com); Laura Kimes
(laura.kimes@sce.com); Palle Jensen (palle jensen@sjwater.com); Tom F. Smegal
(tsmegal@calwater.com); Neil Meyer (Neil.Meyer@amwater.com); Lawrence M.
Morales (Larry@epwater.com)

Cc:

Bec:
Subject: FW: Paper: S. Cal Edison Pump Efficiency program
SCE's paper on pump test results FYT

Raj Naidu, P.E.

Project Manager
Water/Energy Nexus
Division of Water & Audits
505 Van Ness Av, Area 3-B
San Francisco, CA 94102
415-355-5573
raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Harold.Reed@amwater.com {mailto:Harold. Reed@amwater.com]|
Sent: Wednesday, July 21,2010 11:01 AM

To: Naidu, Raj

Cc: Brian.Bruce@amwater.com; Mark.LeChevallier@amwater.com
Subject: Paper: S. Cal Edison Pump Efficiency program

Good afternoon.

Yesterday, you requested a reference to the S. California Edison
wire-to-water efficiency test results included in Mark's powerpoint
presentation. Here is a copy of the article that discusses the program
and from which I quoted. See Table 5.

(See attached file: S Ca Edison-Report- 28000 pump tests.pdf)

I will see you tomorrow morning at Visionaire.

Best regards,

SB GT&S 0041483
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Hal Reed, P.E.

Innovation and Environmental Stewardship American Water
3906 Church Road

Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054

(0) 856-309-4565
(F) 856-727-6199

Mailing address:

1025 Laurel Oak Road
P.O.Box 1770
Voorhees, NJ 08043

SB_GT&S_0041484



